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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
Procurement & Contracting  Services  
5th Floor, 10065 Jasper Avenue NW 
Edmonton, AB   T5J 3B1  
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right 
of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the 
goods, services and construction listed herein and on any 
attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 
 
Proposition aux: Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l 
Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes 
ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ  
 
 
 
Vendor/ Firm Name and Address– 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/ 
de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 

Telephone # - Numéro de téléphone: 
 
___________________________________       
 
Email - Courriel:   
 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Title-Sujet:  Interior Renovations Employee Housing for the Chateh 
(Assumption) RCMP Detachment / Rénovations Intérieures 
L'Habitation d'Employé pour le Chateh (Assumption) le 
Détachement de GRC  

Solicitation No. - Nº de l’invitation 
M5000-16-3729/A    

Date  
23 December 2015   

Amendment No. – Nº modif :   003  

GETS Reference No. - Nº de référence du SEAG  PW-15-00711388     

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin   

At /à : 2:00  PM  MST (Mountain Standard Time) 

HNR (heure normale de Rocheuses)    

On / le : 2016 January 4th    

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services -  See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Sandra Robinson, Senior Procurement Officer  

Telephone No. – Nº de téléphone 
780-670-8626 

Facsimile No. – Nº de télécopieur 
780-454-4523   

  
COMPLETE BELOW IN FULL - REMPLISSEZ CI-DESSOUS EN ENTIER 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
 

Signature 
 
 

Date 
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Amendment 002 has been raised to make the following changes and provide answers to the 
following questions: 
 
Question 1:  Both Building are different in size is the floor plan the same? Is it possible to get the floor 
plans we are unsure which house the drawing is referring to? 
 
Answer:  The only floorplan available was already provided for KBU-190 (12218 Bison Way). 
  
The houses in questions are between 1125sqf & 1250sqf on their main floors. I would use that as an 
estimate for roofing costs, both have gable roofs. 

 
Question 2: What size is the garage (for shingles)? 
 
Answer: The houses in questions are between 1125sqf & 1250sqf on their main floors. I would use that 
as an estimate for roofing costs, both have gable roofs. 

 
Question 3:  It sates to replace the doors are we to replace the jambs and casings as well? Is there a 
specification for this? 
 
Answer: Just the doors are to be replaced, however minor repairs may be required to the frames or 
tracks ie. closet doors. 

 
Question 4: Handrail -  is there a size or type of material required? 
 
Answer:  Please use the dimensions provided in the plan for determining size of handrails, maple is 
preferred. 
 
Question 5: It states may replace sub floor and eaves as required. Would this be under a cash 
allowance or PC sum? 
 
Answer:  There will be no cash allowances. Please cost requirements into the project total. It is 
recommended to anticipate the replacement of the sub-floor. 
 
Question 6: May require mechanical and electrical. Would this be under a cash allowance or PC sum? 
 
Answer:  There will be no cash allowances. Please cost requirements into the project total. 
 
Question 7: 4803-54 Street is this an additional building. Would this be under a cash allowance or PC 
sum? 
  
Answer:  Please see below for correction to scope of work. 
 
DELETE THE FOLLOWING FROM Annex A Scope of Work: 
 
SITE TWO: KBU-190   12218 Bison Way, Chateh  231.8m2 (2495sqf) 

 
Specifications: 
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Kitchen cabinets & countertop 
 
1. Mid-grade prefabricated counter tops – color and style to be selected by local RCMP 
2. Laminate countertops 
3. Tile backsplash 
4. Existing cabinets to be salvaged and set aside if possible   
5. In 4803 54 ST, may require plumbing/electrical relocation as well as reconfiguration of layout of 

kitchen due to the move of the window 
 

INSERT THE FOLLOWING: 
 
SITE TWO: KBU-190   12218 Bison Way, Chateh  231.8m2 (2495sqf) 

 
Specifications: 
 
Kitchen cabinets & countertop 
 
1. Mid-grade prefabricated counter tops – color and style to be selected by local RCMP 
2. Laminate countertops 
3. Tile backsplash 
4. Existing cabinets to be salvaged and set aside if possible   
5. May require plumbing/electrical relocation as well as reconfiguration of layout of kitchen due to 

the move of the window 

 
 All other terms and conditions remain the same.<<END>>> 
 


